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MEMORINDUM FOR: Allegation File No. RI-93-A-0134

THRU: Larry Doerflein,' Acting Chief (| Reactor Projects Branch No. 4
,

| FROM: John Rogge
Action Office Contact !

iSUBJECT: CLOSEOUT OF ALLEGATION RI-93-A-0134 AT THE i

| OYSTER CREEK NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION I
,

:
On June 25,1993, the NRC received an anonynious allegation regarding an individual who was '

'

asked to install shielding on recirculation pumps in the drywell during 14R at the Oyster Creek
Nuclear Generating Station without using a respirator. Apparently, the radiation control

| supervisor briefly explained the concept of trying to reduce dose by not using respirators, but
| actions taken during thejob were not always prudent and were not well explained. Additionally,

|
the alleger stated that he has worked at Oyster Creek during outages for the last 10 years, and
that he has never installed shielding on recirculation pumps in the Oyster Creek drywell without
using a respirator.

As a result, allegation panels were convened _on June 30,1993, and September 22,1993, and
. the NRC decided to review these issues during an upcoming DRSS inspection to resolve the
| allegation.

The NRC has found this allegation to te resolved based on the enclosed NRC Inspection Report
No. 50-219/93-18 dated November 1,1993, that was conducted by DRSS on August 23-27,|

i 1993.
!

Based on the anonymous nature of the allegation, no response to the alleger is appropriate.
Actions are considered complete for allegation .RI-93-A-0134. This allegation is closed.
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John Rogge /
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Action Office Contact
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I Enclosure: As stated
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